## Town Board Meeting Wednesday, May 13, 2020

Present: Chairman Iverson, Supervisors Bonk and Oravis. Clerk Gunderson, Treasurer Mottram and 13 others. Road Foreman Mark Tody was absent.

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Iverson at 7:00 p.m. Minutes of April 8<sup>th</sup> read. Motion O/B to approve. Carried. Financial Report - Motion B/O. Carried.

Motion B/O to go out of order and review and vote on Gravel Bids first. Carried. Bids are for 12,000 yds in Camp 8 pit and 10,000 yds in Forestry Pit.

 Antczak Aggregate
 \$4/yd for all.
 Total \$ 88,000

 Golat & Engel
 \$3.98/yd and \$4.24/yd
 Total \$ 90,000

 IR Sand & Gravel
 \$4.35/yd and 4.96/yd
 Total \$101,800

 Terry Palecek
 \$4.50/yd and 4.75/yd
 Total \$101,500

We did not ask for a guarantee for when the work would be done! Motion B/O to accept Antczak bid. Carried.

OLD BUSINESS: None

REPORTS: Hauling gravel – trucks have been hauling on North Sweden Rd.

Zoning Committee – Mike Furtak said he was done – doesn't want to revise the comp plan. We have already paid him! He suggested we deal with Karl Kastrosky. Larry Nelson spoke with Karl and he sounds willing. The committee could muddle through but Larry feels it would be better to get Karl's help. Would need 2-3 meeting and a least one Public Hearing and then printing of new plan.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Dept. of Trans – will be redoing Hwy 63 from Drummond to Cty E. Dave Reichert would like to see the speed limit down to 35 mph through town. We have discussed this in the past and the State said it is 'where it should be'. They also wouldn't do a double line through town. The board said Dave is free to discuss with them again.

Tom Garnett – concerned about property at the old Triangle Bar site. Who is responsible to take action on this? Was put in County Zoning hands. Jack can call zoning again and Tom will talk to them. If zoning requests letter from property owners Tom will get one going!

Cary Palmer - 1) does free dump day include mattress's? – Yes. 2) There are four people here asking for gravel on Twin Pines Lane. It has been graded but keeps getting pot holes. Also the gravel on Pioneer Rd is wash boarded. When will it be blacktopped? We don't know at this time. 3) Boat Landing – disaster in the making! He said it is very steep now. Several options – close boat landing, put something into lake (concrete pad) or encroach toward lake on south side of boat landing backing down parallel to road way! – We were nixed on all requests we presented in 2018 by the Forestry. The road was not supposed to be raised. Jack will have to talk to Forestry to see why this happened. 4) The sign for warning of the boat landing going east is missing. Can this be replaced?

NEW BUSINESS: Gravel bids have been taken care of.

Culverts – don't have an order at this time. Would go through Forestry for any needed on Forest Roads.

Dust Abatement Policy – Could use some provision to do something but how do we decide? Town of Kelly does it in front of everyone's homes, but they are much smaller than we are. It would cost us around \$100,000 to do this! Dane would like us to purchase and charge residents if they want it. The Towns of Drummond, Cable and Mason have a lot more blacktopped roads. Lincoln has a lot of gravel roads but they do not deal with this. Could look at setting policy based on traffic volumes. No action at this time!

 $FEMA-Northwoods\ paving\ should\ be\ done\ next\ week\ so\ we\ can\ bill\ FEMA.\ Will\ send\ claims\ as\ soon\ as\ possible.$ 

Roof repairs – Museum, Band Stand, Town Hall and Warming Shed at ice skating rink – will be receiving a few more bids so will hold off for now.

Liquor Licenses – received request from WI Tavern's League to consider lowering license fee for Class A & B Liquor to \$50.00 (smallest allowed by State) and waive the Class A & B Beer. Also waive Operator License fees for this year due to Covid-19. Motion O/B to waive what we can. Carried.

Playground – may want to wait a year to replace items but we do need to have them fixed up so no one gets hurt. Also need to remove Christmas lights.

Fireworks for July 4<sup>th</sup> – Should we cancel? Will wait till next month.

Zoning – building on Forestry land for Brett/Hjalmer Gunderson. Motion B/O to approve Carried.

Motion B/O to adjourn at 8:30 p.m. Carried. Next regular board meeting Wednesday June 10, 2020 at 7:00 in the Grand View Town Hall.

Teresa A Gunderson, Clerk